

MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING OF REDMIRE PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 30th April2025

Present: Cllr Jordan Cllr HoughtonCllr ShieldsCllr SpensleyCllrWorkmanClerk: MRS C Smith5 Members of the public

25.27 PUBLIC REPRESENTATIONS- Residents raised the following matters:

- A request for information regarding the fence in front of Applegarth.
- Concerns over parking within the village.
- A suggestion to explore installation of outdoor gym equipment—grants via the National Lottery Awards to be investigated.
- It was noted that recent work had been carried out by Terry's on the conduit, but the drain has blocked again. AJ clarified that both the drain and track fall under the ownership of Bolton Estates; the Clerk will write to them to request a longer-term solution.
- 25.28 APOLOGIES- None received.
- **25.29 DECLARATION OF INTEREST-** None declared.
- 25.30 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 18TH MARCH 2025- Approved and signed as a true record.

25.31 REPORTS

- a) Police Report- Noted.
- b) To note the Police and Crime Plan 2025-2029- Noted.
 - c) Public Roadshows: Catterick Integrated Care Centre & Town Centre Regeneration –



- Cllr Houghton emphasised the importance of attending the roadshows.

- The facility, primarily MOD-funded, will replace Harwood House and replicate its current services.

- Any spare capacity may be made available to practices in Catterick and Richmond.

-Cllr Houghton encouraged attendance and questions at the events and confirmed continued lobbying for additional health services in Wensleydale.

- Cllr Houghton attended the Healthwatch Conference on Health & Social Care.

- The Mayor of North Yorkshire, David Scaife, shared valuable insights on rural housing issues; council to explore this further.

- **25.32 EMERGENCY PLAN-** Council agreed to review the existing Emergency Plan and form a working group to update it. Proposed that a meeting be arranged to begin the process.
- 25.33 HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE- No further updates from Cllr Houghton.
- **25.34 INSURANCE-** Deferred to next meeting.
- 25.35 LAND
- a) **Tree Condition Survey-** The Council resolved to Look into options for quotes as we still have received the survey from the appointed contractor.
- b) **Grit Bin Above the Pinfold** Approval granted to accept a donated coal bunker for use as a grit bin. Quotes to be sought for snow clearance, and a winter maintenance appraisal to be conducted.

25.36 NORTHALLERTON AUTOMOBILE CLUB YORKSHIRE DALES

RALLY- Council noted the proposed safety plan and route for the event scheduled for 29th March 2026. Clerk to circulate details to members and request comments.

25.37 PLAY AREA- Council discussed safety improvements:



- Clerk to request Peter Wheller to undertake gate repairs.

- Grass cutting contractor to be asked to remove nettles near the play equipment to ensure child safety.

25.38 FINANCE

- a) Bank Reconciliation Statement dated 31st March 2025- approved and signed as a true record.
- b) Net position & Bank balance of £6,371.60 on 31st March 2025- noted.
- c) Items awaiting payment-Approved.
- d) Payment's schedule-noted.
- 25.39 DATE OF NEXT MEETING -Confirmed as Tuesday, 20th May 2025 at 7:00pm.



<u>Appendix</u>

Monthly Police Report – 10th Mar – 7th Apr 2025

We do not report crimes whereby victims could be identified, for Domestic Violence or Harassment although these are included in the totals below.

Leyburn Police Station covers the areas of Arkengarthdale, Swaledale from Hudswell up to the county border. Wensleydale from the Hambleton to Cumbria borders, Coverdale and Bishopdale.

Incidents of note; Overnight 19th Mar, attempted theft of a Quad bike from the Fremington area, only foiled due to fault on the bike. Overnight 27th Mar, at Bolton estate, Theft of 2x E-bikes, 4 others were recovered at the time. Reported 30th Mar, theft of 3x wooden gates from adjoining fields in the Wensley area.

10 – RTC (Minor).

1 – RTC (Serious).

10 – Theft.

- 19 Suspicious Circumstances (Door to door sellers/vehicles/parked etc.).
- 13 Violence. (Dog bites included).
- 2 Civil Dispute.
- 8 Highway Disruption (Animals/Floods/Trees).
- 15 Abandoned Calls.
- 4 Animals/Wildlife.
- 3 Lost/Found.
- 2 Stalking/Harassment.
- 10 Concern for safety.
- 4 Road related Offences (manner of driving/vehicles without tax and possible OPL).
- 1 Antisocial Behaviour (Nuisance).
- 1 ASB (Personal).
- 1 Criminal Damage.
- 1 Fraud/Forgery (Online/Phone).
- 2 Missing person).

In total 131 calls were received reporting either the above or making general enquiries.

North Yorkshire Community Messaging is a free email messaging service from North Yorkshire Police and the office of the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner providing news and updates on policing matters relevant to you and your local community you can sign up to North Yorkshire Community messaging by visiting the NYP site or if you wish contact me, Donald.watson@northyorkshire.police.uk providing your First Name, Last Name, House number/Name, Postcode, Mobile number and email address and I will sign you up. The Neighbourhood Team will continue attending Town/Parish meetings and Community drop ins/events where duties allow.

PCSO 5232 Don Watson. PC 355 Heather Campbell. PCSO Sharon Diamond. PCSO 5550 Tracie Taylor-Page.



Mayor David Skaith commits to delivering safe places for all as he publishes his first Police and Crime Plan

Today (Monday 31 March 2025) Mayor David Skaith published his first Police and Crime Plan for York and North Yorkshire at an event in Northallerton.

On his election in May 2024, Mayor Skaith took on the duties of the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner and therefore has set a Police and Crime Plan for North Yorkshire Police based on the public's priorities.

Formed in consultation with the public, the Mayor's Police and Crime plan for 2025 – 2029 sets out the strategic direction of North Yorkshire Police, identifying four key priorities over the next four years, these are:

Focus on Prevention and Early Intervention

Tackling the root causes of crime in York and North Yorkshire through education, community programmes, and early intervention to prevent crime before it occurs and intervene early when it does.

Protect the Public

Protecting the public of York and North Yorkshire and improving trust and confidence in policing by focusing on specific crime outcomes/themes that the public said were most important.

Work with Partners

Working with our partners to ensure a collaborative approach to identifying and protecting the most vulnerable people in York and North Yorkshire and to ensure all victims of crime receive appropriate care and support.

Build Stronger Communities

Focusing on creating safer communities throughout York and North Yorkshire through proactive policing, partnerships with local organisations, and community engagement.

These publicly-identified priorities support Mayor Skaith's commitment to tackling violence against women and girls, anti-social behaviour, retail crime, and rural crime.

For each of the priorities, the plans set out a range of objectives that will assess how change is being delivered.

Progress towards the delivery of the plans will be reported openly and transparently through monthly livestreamed Online Public Meetings and an Annual Report.

The Mayor and Deputy Mayor welcome investment from *Government to support their aims to bolster neighbourhood policing, create safe places for all and build stronger communities.

David Skaith, Mayor of York and North Yorkshire said:

"Ensuring York and North Yorkshire is a safe place for everyone who lives, works and visits here is my highest priority. That's why I'm pleased to introduce my first Police and Crime Plan, setting clear expectations for North Yorkshire Police over the next four years.

"I have already taken action to tackle the causes and impact of crime by committing to at least doubling prevention and early intervention commissioned services. This will support the long-term priority the Deputy Mayor and I share with the government, to halve violence against women and girls within a decade.

"Community relationships in York and North Yorkshire will be strengthened via Community Safety Hubs giving the public a local, accessible, and visible policing presence. This will build trust, boost public safety and reduce



any community tensions and conflict early and I welcome the recent investment from the government supporting their aims to bolster neighbourhood policing.

"Everyone deserves to feel safe in our region and these plans put in place the process to ensure York and North Yorkshire is a safe place for all."

Jo Coles, Deputy Mayor for Policing, Fire and Crime said:

"I am extremely proud to have joined David and to be part of delivering this Police and Crime Plan for York and North Yorkshire.

"More than 1,600 people, partners and businesses shared their views with the Mayor and I on what our priorities should be for policing. They included young people concerned about the lack of facilities available for them, farmers impacted by rural crime, older people scared by levels of anti-social behaviour, shopworkers and businesses exhausted by the injustice of retail crime and women and girls for whom misogyny, abuse and sexual violence have become far too commonplace.

"The Mayor and I are determined to deliver the changes the public wants to see by harnessing the opportunities the new government is providing through devolution and by ensuring additional resources for neighbourhood policing are visible in our communities.

"We are determined to deliver safe places for everyone in our region, reducing violence against women and girls in York and North Yorkshire and doing much more to address the causes of crime by focusing on early intervention and prevention.

"We will do this by working closely and collaboratively with all our partners in everything we do."

The new plans will be available online from Monday 31 March: <u>www.northyorkshire-pfcc.gov.uk/police-crime-plan/</u>

* <u>£200 million boost to transform neighbourhood policing - GOV.UK</u> ENDS

Notes to editors For further information: simon.jones@yorknorthyorks-ca.gov.uk





Funded by UK Government



Ministry of Defence

Catterick Spring Roadshows

Come along to see the latest plans for the Catterick Integrated Care Centre and the Catterick Garrison Town Centre Regeneration Project. Monday 28th April

10am - 4pm The Hive - Hipswell Lodge

Monday 19th May

10am - 2pm Richmond Indoor Market

4pm - 7pm Tesco, Catterick Garrison

Tuesday 20th May

9am - 12.30pm Harewood Medical Practice (CICC only) 3pm - 6pm Catterick Leisure Centre

Wednesday 28th May

10am - 12pm Veterans Breakfast - Catterick Golf Club



Road Traffic Act 1988 Section 12(1A) Northallerton Automobile Club Ltd Yorkshire Dales Rally 29th March 2026

Northallerton Automobile Club Ltd has applied to Motorsport UK for an Event Organising Permit to organise and promote Special Stage Rally on roads closed for the purpose under the powers provided for in the Road Traffic Act 1988 Section 12(1A) as amended by Section 73 of the Deregulation Act 2015.

Motorsport UK is one of the two motor sport governing bodies appointed in SI 2017 No:390, The Road Traffic Act 1988 (Motor Racing)(England) Regulations 2017, for this purpose, the other being the Auto Cycle Union. Motorsport UK is the UK Governing Body for 4 wheeled motorsport, recognised by the FIA (Federation International de l' Automobile) the world governing body.

In accordance with Section 12B(2)(b) Motorsport UK writes to consult with Redmire Parish Council as the Local Authority.

Mindful of the organisers deadline of 28th September 2025 to make application to North Yorkshire County Council in accordance with Section 12C we ask that your response to this consultation is received by 15th September 2025.

For your information Motorsport UK has checked its records of complaints maintained in connection with our role as authorising body for motor sport events held on open highways, The Motor Vehicles (Competition and Trials) Regulations 1969 and I can confirm that we have 0 individuals who have individually sought consultation pursuant to Section 12B(2)(e).

I attach a copy of the draft safety plan and proposed route. Below are links to Motorsport UK's Guidance to the process which whilst written for those seeking to make an application to run an event on a closed public road may be of interest and assistance to you.

https://www.motorsportuk.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/2023-01-17-guideline-document-outlining-theapplication-process-1.pdf & https://www.motorsportuk.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/2018-11-08-flowdiagram-summarising-the-application-process.pdf

We look forward to hearing from you, and if I or any of my colleagues can assist, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Kind Regards,

David Powell Competition Authorisation Office



Payment schedule

Date	Туре	Description	Amount
29-Mar-25	BP	Charlotte Smith Redmire PC Salary	-166.44
28-Mar-25	SO	MRS CE SMITH REDMIRE PC HWA	-26
27-Mar-25	BP	Redmire village RPC hall hire	-378
19-Mar-25	BP	SLCC Subscription	-120
18-Mar-25	CHG	TOTAL CHARGES TO 24FEB2025	-8
13-Mar-25	BP	Vision ICT Ltd 19488	-161.26
28-Feb-25	SO	MRS CE SMITH REDMIRE PC HWA	-26
27-Feb-25	BP	Charlotte Smith Redmire PC Salary	-166.64
15-Feb-25	CHG	TOTAL CHARGES TO 24JAN2025	-8
01-Feb-25	BP	Charlotte Smith Redmire PC Salary	-166.44
28-Jan-25	SO	MRS CE SMITH REDMIRE PC HWA	-26

Invoices awaiting payment approval

Hybrid Property – Grass cutting £384.00

Data protection fee - we will collect your direct debit on or before 31/05/2025 of £52.00

YLCA 2025-26